

Kayleigh Anderson

Costumier

Skillset Costume Trainee

Phone: 07568339579

Email: kayleigh_anderson@yahoo.com

Website: <https://kayleighanderson.wixsite.com/costume>

Education

University of Huddersfield

Costume with Textiles with placement |

1:1

2015- 2019

Lutterworth College

A-levels

Textiles | A

Art | C

Psychology | A

2011 - 2015

Profile

Creative, highly skilled and hard working Costume with Textiles graduate from the University of Huddersfield. I studied Costume Construction, Textiles and Design, specialising in construction and embroidery.

I have experience in the costume departments of theatre, film, dance and ballet. Also, having worked as a maker, designer, dresser, on-set supervisor, laundry, maintenance and breaking down, this shows me to have the skills needed for this area of work.

Skills

- Cutting on the stand
- Embroidery
- Corsetry
- Hand sewing
- Machine sewing
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Costume design (including CAD)
- Pattern drafting
- Pattern Cutting

Experience

2019	Brassic: Season 2	Sky One, Manchester	Skillset Costume Trainee
	- On-set looking after supporting artists continuity, making costume and doing costume alterations/maintenance, doing general costume truck duties such as prep, line-ups, receipts and returns		
2018 - 2019	White Christmas	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Dresser
2018	White Christmas Promotional Shoot	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Dresser & Standby
2018	Fiddler On The Roof	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Maker & Dresser
2018	An Officer And A Gentlemen	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Dresser
2018	Crazy For You UK Tour	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Dresser
2017 - 2018	Scrooge, The Musical	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Maker & Dresser
2017	Northern Ballet: The Little Mermaid	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Laundry & Maintenance
2017	Flashdance	De Montfort Hall, Leicester	Laundry & Maintenance
2017	Blood Brothers	De Montfort Hall, Leicester	Dresser
2017	Move It Dance Exhibition	Studio 79, Leicester	Designer & Maker
2017	Destination Dewsbury	Circus Pictures, Yorkshire	Costume Standby

Voluntary Experience

2017	The Nutcracker	Ballet Theatre UK, Leicester	Maker
2017	Desire Under The Elms	Crucible Theatre, Sheffield	Maker
2017	A Midsummer Night's Dream	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Maker
2017	Preston Caribbean Carnival	Cabasa Carnival Arts	Maker & Dye Assistant
2016	Bugsy Malone	Curve Theatre, Leicester	Maker
2016	The Tempest	Cabasa Carnival Arts	Maker & Dye Assistant
2019	Graduate Costume Show	University of Huddersfield	
	- Guiding visitors around the immersive theatre style exhibition and helping to set up and run the event.		
2016	Costume Symposium	University of Huddersfield	

References available upon request

This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes